CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT SERVING SOUTHERN TEHAMA COUNTY

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday May 16, 2017
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

Assistance for those with disabilities; If you have a disability and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call Shirley Engebretsen, District Manager, at (530) 824-5451 for
assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

CALL TO ORDER:6:00 pm

ROLL CALL: Directors: Charles Rouse, Ross Turner, Yvonne Boles, Jan Irvin, Lilia Rodriguez
District Manager: Shirley Engebretsen

ALSO PRESENT Attorney Andrews, Don Holden

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVITATION TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS BOARD:

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

MINUTES: Amended May 11, 2017
FINANCIAL REPORT:

PRESIDENT’S REPORT:

COMMENTS AND REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS:
, Charles Rouse, Ross Turner, Yvonne Boles, Jan Irvin, Lilia Rodriguez

PROCLAMATION, APPOINTMENTS, RECOGNITIONS, PRESENTATIONS:

District Manager

COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE, AND INFORMATION:
a. Little Hoover Commission report

REGULAR AGENDA:

1. Budget review
2. Closed Session pursuant to government code section 54957.5 (e)
Consider contract negotiations

a. Years of contracts
b. Severance pay

3. Reporting Out
a. Years of contracts
b. Severance pay

ADJOURNMENT:

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for action, may be
deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the record is
distributed to all, or a majority of all members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the District office located at
145 Solano Street, Corning California This institute is an equal opportunity provider, and employer.




CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT SERVING SOUTHERN TEHAMA COUNTY

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday May 16, 2017
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

Assistance for those with disabilities; If you have a disability and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call Shirley Engebretsen, District Manager, at (530) 824-5451 for
assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

CALL TO ORDER:6:00 pm

ROLL CALL: Directors: Charles Rouse, Ross Turner, Yvonne Boles, Jan Irvin, Lilia Rodriguez
District Manager: Shirley Engebretsen

ALSO PRESENT Attorney Andrews, Don Holden
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVITATION TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS BOARD: If there is anyone in the audience wishing to speak on items not already s
on the Agenda, please state your name, and briefly identify the matter you wish to have placed on the Agenda. The Directors will
then determine if such matter will be placed on the Agenda for this meeting, scheduled for a subsequent meeting, or recommend
other appropriate action. If the matter is placed on tonight's Agenda, you will have the opportunity later in the meeting to discuss th
issue. The law prohibits the Directors from taking formal action on the issue, however, unless it is placed on the Agenda for a later
meeting so that interested members of the public will have a chance to appear and speak on the subject. There will be a three min
limit on public comments.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

MINUTES: POSTED Wednesday May 10, 2017
FINANCIAL REPORT:

PRESIDENT’S REPORT:

COMMENTS AND REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS:
. Charles Rouse, Ross Turner, Yvonne Boles, Jan Irvin, Lilia Rodriguez

PROCLAMATION, APPOINTMENTS RECOGNITIONS, PRESENTATIONS:

LN, N

District Manager
COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE, AND INFORMATION:

a. Little Hover Commission report

b.
REGULAR AGENDA:
1 Contract Negotiations
a. Years of contracts
b. Severance pay
2. Budget review

ADJOURNMENT:




CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES
Tuesday, Apr 18, 2017

DISTRICT CONFERENCE

275 SOLANO STREET

MEUSER BUILDING, CHD CAMPUS

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL: Directors:, Charles Rouse, Ross Turner, Yvonne Boles, Jan Irvin,
District Manager: Shirley Engebretsen

Absent: Lilia Rodriguez

ALSO PRESENT: Don Holden,

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Given

INVITATION TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS BOARD: N/A

ADOPTION OF AGENDA: Director Turner made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. The motion was
seconded and approved.

MINUTES: Director Boles made a motion to approve the minutes for March 21, 2017. Motion was seconded and
approved.

FINANCIAL REPORT: Director Boles made a motion to approve the financial reports as presented. Motion was
seconded and approved.
A. Director Turner gave direction for the District Manager to send copies of invoices for Attorney Andrews to the
directors.
B. Questions were asked about the cost of health insurance. Director Boles asked if the Distract Manager had
compared prices for insurance to save money.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT.N/A

DIRECTORS’ REPORT N/A

District Manager N/A

REGULAR AGENDA:

AB1234 Training
AB1234 training was completed

ADJOURNMENT: 6:50 P.M.

il b sl

v
Shirley Engeéretsen Ph. D.
District Manager

N







10:23 AM CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

05/10/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2017
Apr 17
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
RENTALS 125177
Total Income 17,151.77
Expense
ADMIN-LEGAL 1,209.00
ADMIN-OTHER EXPENS
S. Engebretsen 36.72
ADMIN-OTHER EXPENS - Other 1,984.58
Total ADMIN-OTHER EXPENS 2,021.30
Communications-Postage 173.43
Communications-Telephone 728.44
EMPLOYEE BEN-HLTH INS. 2,661.82
GEN ACCT-OFFICE SUP 164.73
Maint-Repair 1,206.53
Payroll Expense 9,658.40
Training 234.00
UtiLity Electric 2,130.01
Utility Water 232.81
Total Expense 20,420.47
Net Ordinary Income -3,268.70
Net Income -3,268.70

Maintenance also includes landscaping, cleaning and security Page 1




10:24 AM CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

0510117 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2017
Apr 30, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Rabo Checking 265,207.95
Capital Improvement 1200003612 36,792.63
Edward Jones CD 580-14264-1-1
Amer EX Centurian 7-1-18 PD 25,000.00
American EX Centurian 7-5-17 PD 25,000.00
GE Capital 1% 2/8/17PD 30,000.00
GE Capital 7-12-19 PD 25,000.00
Goldman Sacha B USDA 2-13-20 30,000.00
Goldman Sachs .75% 2-22-16PD 30,000.00
State B of India USDA 1/25/18 30,000.00
State B of India USDA 1/25/23 30,000.00
Edward Jones CD 580-14264-1-1 - Other 6,637.06
Total Edward Jones CD 580-14264-1-1 231,637.06
Petty Cash 100.00
Total Checking/Savings 533,737.64
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 171.01
Total Accounts Receivable 171.01
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Ins. 9,940.41
Total Other Current Assets 9,940.41
Total Current Assets 543,849.06
Fixed Assets
1210.00-Land Imp-Park Lot 34,081.00
1210.01-Land Imp-Park Lot 1998 71,000.20
Accum Dep Bldg Imp -74,951.00
Accum Dep Equip -3,797.00
Accum Dep Land Imp -119,117.00
Accum Dep Med Bidg -825,065.00
Bldg Improvements 137,261.63
Land 20,313.00
Land-Demolitation Cost 518,035.56
Medical Offic Bldg 3,744,628.76
Office Equipment 3,746.00
Total Fixed Assets 3,506,136.15
TOTAL ASSETS 4,049,985.21
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 3,144.32
Total Accounts Payable 3,144.32
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Payroll 4,187.76
Contract Retentions Payable -27,702.98
Interest Payable 24,920.93

Page 1




10:24 AM

05/10/117
Accrual Basis

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2017

Payroll Liabilities
Accr Fed W/Hold
Accr FICA-Employee
Accr FICA-Employer
Accr S.D.I.
Accr S.U.L
Accr ST W/Hold
Payroll Liabilities - Other

Total Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities,
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Loan Payable - USDA

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

2310.00-Fund Bal-Ret Earn

net assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 17

90.61
46.77
46.80
76.26
-531.25
380.08
2,552.99

2,662.26
481.84

4,549.81

7,694.13

1,407,300.00

1,407,300.00

1,414,994.13

2,639,733.32
16,749.55
-21,491.79

2,634,991.08

4,049,985.21

Page 2



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
Income by Customer Summary

April 2017

Family Counseling Center

Feather River Hospital

Northern Valley Catholic Social Service -
Tehama County

Children First

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS, INC.

TOTAL

Apr17

235.00
5,921.50
1,020.00
8,841.34

304.93

829.00

17,151.77

e ——
—




CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Expenses by Vendor Summary
April 2017

Alhambra & Sierra Springs

At & T U-Verse

ATE&T

Battle Creek Pest Control

City of Corning-175 Solano coro 145
City of Corning-275 Solano coro168
City of Corning 218 - coro218
Comcast Business

Eagle Security Systems

Law Offices of Thomas N. Andrews
Northern Services-155 Solano
Pacific Gas & Electric

Postmaster

Rabo Bank Credit Card

S. Engebretsen

Special District Risk Management
Streamline

TOTAL

Apr 17

39.33
97.00
207.70
80.00
67.34
87.37
78.10
423.74
1,043.42
1,170.00
770.00
2,130.01
110.00
1,630.32
36.72
2,661.82
75.00

10,707.87



| abed

16'995'9/¢2 0lL'8z- 000y "z buiwiog yo A0 099 /BLIFO  d g
19v¥9'9.2 1§18 000y 89L0Y0D /z-Buuiod o Ao 6€99 /8LIFO A IE
¥0'2€2'9.2 ¥€19- "'000Y GrLOY0D /ZL-Buliiog yo AuD  ge99 /8L/Y0 Al
8€'66.'9.2 00°08- 000y v/89¥0Z-#E " ised eI emeg /€99 /8L/FO A INd
8£°6/8'9/2 0,°202- "'000Y  'Z006-728-0€S PUB Z9E-1GHS-#Z8-0ES 1®91Y 9€99 /8L/#0 ~dIng
80°/80'1.2 6L°25G'L-  INdS- uoQ ‘usp|oH  G£99 /GL/F0 Uohed
12'6£9'8/2 66'879'L-  INdS- “'MIYS ‘ussleigebul €99 ISL/P0 Udohed
. 92'882'08¢ 00'G€Z “"aNN usode( /190/%0 ¥sodsQ
_ 92'€50°08¢2 00'000'¢- 000y ‘"ue Joyoel] sPASIS  LE9Q /€040 A IId
7 9Z2'€50°€8¢ LL'SPL'9L  IdS- ysods(g /€0/#0 MWsodeg
| 6% 20€'992 0G'/6¢- 000y As funosg sifeg  g€c99 /€070 A IIE
_ 6670992 00°/6- ""000Y ECLEBELTZL | 2GPYSY.LEL SIA-NLBW 2€99 /€0/70 A lg
66°108'99¢ Z8'ZS1- " 000y "SIy ouIsIq eoads 0£99 /€0/70  d Il
18'+56'99¢ 0¥'29G'c- ooy 9| JOJSBWLDIAIRS  BZ99 /€0/P0 T IIig
L2 216'692 Z£°686G- 000y “U)paID yueg ogey 8799 /€00 g
| £6201'0.2 00°0Z- 000y G/l pue G/z “lel Bpig sseueed  2Z99 /€070 d g
£€62/1'0.2 LEEL- 000y G-6Z1¥8598GF 09| g sen oyoed 9299 /€0/70 g
868102 00°/8¢- "'000Y €GEY | SOI0AUI 308YD MOIpjoeg  IPjoeg POOMULION 6299 /£0/40 d g
¥8'2/6'0.2 8G°20¢- 000y Jledas ped wuele  Ag Ajunosg oifeg  $z99 /€00 dIlig
2¥'S§/8'0.¢C 6112 000y 8966120 €€0 09 G518  ssauisng }seowod €299 /€0/70 “d g
| LZ°/80°LLC L1 102- 000y Z-€€G0-9€10000-€€S Juswobeuep a1sepy  2zZ99 /€0/#0  d g
86°¥6C'L.T 000 000y AIOA “sid Jouisig leroeds 8659 /€0/70 A G
86'¥62 1.2 000 000y ‘AIOA 9ID JSjsewRDINRS  86G9 /€0/F0 U IId
86'¥62'L .2 000 000y ‘AIOA " apauDduegogey  96G9 /€0/70 G
86°v62 1.2 000 020y G/l pue G/Z :AQIOA “lel Bpig ssepeed  G6S9 /€0/4P0 G
86°¥62'L L2 000 000y G-621¥8598SY :AIOA "09|3 @ se ouoed  $6S9 /€0/¥0  d g
| 86'¥62'LL2 000 000y €GEPL 9210AUI 3OBYD Molpoe] (QIOA  TUIPoeg POOMULON  €6S9 /€0/70  d g
i 86'v6C'LLC 000 000y dreds) ped wuefe :gIOA  AS Aunosg elbeg  ges9 /€0/v0  d Il
" 86'v62'L.2 000 " 000y 8966120 €€0 09 G518 ‘AIOA  ssauisng jseowod LS9 /€0/#0 dIild
| 86'¥62'L.2 2L 9¢g- e S swa|qo.d Jsindwoo abes|iw ussiaigebul ‘s  /6S9 /L0/#0  93YD
0L LEE'LLT LLLE- e abes|iws UsSploH 'd 9659 /LO/F0 994D
Ly'€9g' L2 00°000'9- “uded ueo| yasn “JeoyyesH Buiuio)  GBS9 /LO/FO  MO8YD
L¥'€9€'2/2 LZ2°2SS'L-  UINdS- uoQ ‘uspioH 2659 /L0/#0 “yoked
29'616'8.¢C GE'GB9'L-  INdS- "MIYS ‘ussjelgebul €659 /1L0/#0 Tyohed

16°0L9°082 Bunjoays oqey
aouejeg junowy yds ows\ aweN wnN ajeq adA)

2102 ‘0¢ [udy jo sy
H31SI934 MOOd MI3HD S.HLNON LSV
L1OIN1SIA FUVYOHLIVIH ONIN¥OD

siseg |[eniooy

L1/01/S0
WV 92:01




Z abey

1v1iol

§6°202°G92 20 So¥'SL-

G6°202'69Z Z0'E0v'SL- Buijoay) ogey |ejo 1
G6°.02'G92 86 7L - “dS- 6£€.6-08S g seuor plemp3  $599 /6L/F0 IICEr]
£6'25£'G9Z vSZIV'C-  UINdS- ¥Z8€009-¥6 lelopad dluosos|3 ULL0Z /6L/F0  TUligen
VRl TA WATA 000 dS- 6£€.6-08S ‘AIOA g seuor piemp3 €699 /6L/#0 IIQEIT
1¥'G28'192 89°/€C- “dS- 699/6-08S Y/ Seuor plemp3 2G99 /6L/#0 liger]
G1'€90'89¢2 622" e abes)|iws usploH 'd 1G99 /8L/F0  98UD
#9'680'892 €€ '6E- "'000Y “elslg g eiqueyly  6¥99 /8L/F0 A IiG
16'v21'892 00°GZ- 000y Bunysoy sysgep suljweans  8¥99 /8L/Y0 A Ilg
/6'661'892 0060S'2- 020y “Usiy Jousiqg [eoeds 0G99 /8L/F0 T IIlG
16'802'0.2 00'GH0‘'L- 000y “Tjpaiduegogey  /y99 /8L/F0  d g
16°€SL LT 000LL- 000y Juay xog ‘O'd lojsewsod G99 /8L/P0 I
16°€98'L/2 89'9Ll'c- ooy 09| g se9 ouoed  ¥99 /18L/F0  d G
G9'086'€.Z 00°0Z.- 000y ¥G/0ZLE-GL ~'SOIMSS UIBYMON €799 /8L/F0 T Iiig
G9'0S.'V.2 00°0ZL'L- 0%y "yl Jo seoyo me7  Zv99 /8L/F0  d Il
G9'026'G.T 26°'S¥9- 000y sqoj Aoy Ag Aunosg eifes  Ly99 /8L/Y0 ' IlE

aojuejeg Junowy Jyds OWwId\ awepN wnN 9jeq oadA)

2102 ‘0¢€ 1dy jo sy

d31S1934 M004d MI3HI S.HLNOW LSV

1I1R1SIA FHVOHLTVIH ONINYOD

siseg |eniooy

L1/0L/SO
NV 92:01




Aawaradjones

MAKING SENSE oF INVESTING

AV 01 065860 22577H248 A*5DGT 000000

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

PO BOX 996
CORNING CA 96021-0996

l|lt|l|||||l||||l||l|||||||||||ll|l|||||||||||||||l||.||:||||||||

LTINS et LIvAIMIVEL G IOLHGL

Account Number 580-14264-1-1

Account Type Association

Financlal Advisor Vanessa L. Haro, 530-824-4200
1401 Solano Street, Corning, CA 96021

Statement Date Apr 1-Apr 28, 2017 Page 1 of

Create Your Retirement Paycheck Strategy

As you enter retirement, your portfolio's investments and purpose will
change. Your "paycheck" d uring retirement can come from many
sources, including Social Security, pensions and your portfolio. How
can you tie all of this together and strategically manage it over time?
We can help. Contact your local Edward Jones financial advisor today.

Association

Account Value

$233,794.00

l‘ 1 Month Ago
1 Year Ago

| 3 Years Ago

5 Years Ago

$234,996.68
$232,040.89
$219,845 57
$0.00

This Perlod This Year
Beginning value | $23499668|  $233.11207
.0 ki
Assets  added to account 0.00 0.00
Assets withdrawn from account ; 0.00 0.00
Fees and charges S—— 0.00 | 0.00
Change in value -1,202.68 681.03
' Ending Value $233,794.00 ‘—J
_%_

For more information regarding the Value Summary section, please visit www.edward jones comgmﬁtatemngguide.

Asset Details (as of Apr 28, 2017)

Assets Held At Edward Jones

Balance
Cash $167.31

Maturity Unrealized
Certificates of Deposit Value Cost Basis Galn/Loss Value
American Express Centurion CD ]
1.35% [ 7/5/2017* 25,000.00 25,000.00 191D 25,011.12
State Bank of India CD 1.20% 1/25/2018* 30,000.00 30,000.00 -0.13 29,999.87
American Express Centurion CD
1.75% 7/11/2018* 25,000.00 25,000.00 106.94 25,106.94
i

Wells Fargo Bank NA CD 1.50% 1/22/2019* 30,000.00 30,101.84 -204.26 29,897.58

201 Progress Parkway
Maryland Heights, MO 63043-3042

www.edwardjones.com



Account Holder(s) Corning Healthcare District
Account Number 580-14264-1-1

FJdW'd l‘d j 0 n e s Account Type Association

MAKING SENSE OF INVESTING Financlal Advisor Vanessa L. Haro, 530-824-4290
1401 Solano Street, Corning, CA 96021

Statement Date Apr 1 - Apr 28, 2017 Page 2 of 4

Asset Details (continued)

Maturity Maturity Unreallzed
Certificates of Deposit Date Value Cost Basls Galn/Loss Value
GS Bank Formerly GE Capital CD
1.95% 7/12/2019* 25,000.00 25,000.00 64.34 25,064.34
Goldman Sachs Bank USA CD
1.70% 2/13/2020* 30,000.00 30,000.00 -243.82 29,756.18
Capital One Bank USA Na CD
2.10% 3/8/2021* 20,000.00 20,000.00 -220.27 19,779.73
Wells Fargo Bank NACD 2.30% 3/15/2022* 20,000.00 20,000.00 -274.75 19,725.25
State Bank of India CD 2.25% 1/25/2023* 30,000.00 30,000.00 -714.32 29,285.68

* This investment has an option that allows executor(s), surviving owner(s), or beneficiar(ies) to redeem it at par value upon your death
_subject to limitations. See the prospectus or banking agreement for additional information,

Total Account Value $233,794.00 I

Cost basis is the amount of your investment for tax purposes and is used to calculate gain or loss incurred on the sale or other disposition
of a security. Cost basis is not a measure of performance. The cost basis amounts in your statement should not be relied upon for tax
preparation purposes. Please refer to your official tax documents for more information about reporting cost basis to the IRS. You should
consult your attorney or qualified tax advisor regarding your situation. If you believe any of this cost basis information is inaccurate, please
call our Client Relations department.

Investment and Other Activity by Date
Date Description Quantity Amount

4/17  Interest on Wells Fargo Bank NA CD Due 03/15,/2022 2.300 % on 20,000 @ 0.001953 $39.07
4/20 Interest on Wells Fargo Bank NA CD Due 01/22/2019 1.500 % on 30,000 @ 0.001273 38.22

Your Relationship and Mailing Group(s)

Relationship - You have asked us to combine the accounts listed below for planning purposes as we work with you to achieve your
financial goals. This means that information about these accounts and your goals and objectives may be shared with and accessible by
each owner and authorized party in the relationship, including through Edward Jones Online Access and Edward Jones reports.

Mailing Group - You have also asked us to combine certain information about the accounts listed below into the mailing group(s) below
for delivery purposes. Information for accounts within the same mailing group may be included in one envelope and mailed to the
mailing group address. We may still send certain information directly to the account owners, as we believe appropriate.

Account Number | Account Owner(s) Account Type Malling Group Address
XXX-XX264-1-1 Corning Healthcare District | Association Account CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
PO BOX 996
CORNING CA 96021-0996

201 Progress Parkway www.edwardjones.com

Maryland Heights, MO 63043-3042






CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday May 16, 2017
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 8245451

Agenda - Contract negotiations

a.

The three-year contracts for the two employees are up for renewal this year. We request
both contacts be renewed for an additional four years (till the end of fiscal year 2020-
2021).

I would like to work as the district Manager for 4 more years, retiring at the end of the
fourth year during which | will be training my replacement. | would then be a volunteer
consultant.

It would be to the district's greatest benefit if my replacement worked with me during the
fourth year. That would allow a full cycle of state, county and district reporting (etc.)
before the new employee went solo.

My retirement date would be June 31, 2021
Severance Pay - Don

Contracts currently read, “in the event employee is involuntarily terminated by the district
without cause, district shall provide not less than 60 (60) calendar days notice of such
involuntary termination. In addition to salary and benefits to be paid during the course of
such notice period, district agrees to pay employee the sum of 60 (60) calendar days
salary and benefits, to be paid immediately upon the expiration of that notice period.”

WHEREAS retiring from a career with the district will involve training of replacements and
WHEREAS each of the current employees will have worked for the district for 10 years or
more at the end of an additional four-year contract, and WHEREAS both persons have
been loyal and dedicated employees, it is requested that severance pay be included
upon the retirement of an employee after ten years of service.






CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday May 16, 2017
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 8245451

Agenda
Budget

The directors are receiving the draft budget a month in advance so that the district manager can
review with you how the budget is laid out. This should make it more easily understood so that
each director may develop his or her questions before the official budget meeting in June.

Operating budgets reflects what the cost to run the district. They do not include items such as
grants or capital improvement projects.

Profit and loss reports include all spending. The difference in these bookkeeping items may
cause some confusion and understanding finances of the district. Therefore | suggest that the
district adopt a policy of reporting both kinds of budgets.

In an effort to help the directors better understand the finances of the district, I've created three
documents.

1. The first document is the 2016-2017 operating budget

a. Please note. the May and June figures are simply copied and pasted in place as
actual numbers are not yet in the system.

b. This will also be true for the June meeting as the June figures will not yet be
available.

c. [Each page is divided into six columns of numbers. Each page covers three
months, one column for what was budgeted and a second: column for what was
actually spent.

d. On the fifth page are the totals for the year, which include the estimated figures
for the months of May and June.

e. Net profits without the grants is $122,179.87. It shows an increase of $12,756.67
more than what was expected.

f.  When grants are inserted (26,000 to NVCSS, and 5000 to the senior center) the
net profit is $91,179.87 (pg 6 of the approved budget)

2. The second document is the 2016- 2017 Profit and Loss budget. This document is based
on the profit and loss reports for the year and includes all expenditures (grants, capital
improvement, USDA loan repayments).

a. [Each page covers only two months, each month having three columns. The First
column is the budgeted amount which is highlighted in a yellow-cream color. The
second column is actual spending. (highlighted in blue) and the third column
shows the income spread over the months of the year (highlighted in green).
This more clearly reflects how the spending of a particular month affects the
overall yearly income and balance sheet.

b. For example, look at the month of August; the budget is $-13,317.37. Actual
spending showed loss of $-23,874.05 but when the income for the year is
entered for each month (the green column) it shows a net of $82,061.06.

c. Second example: Look at the print out for January. Budget amount the gain of
about $63,038.70 when the taxes are entered for that month it shows profit and
loss of $1,522.89 instead.



3. The third document is a printout showing the effects of special projects the district had
funded this last year. These numbers may change and be reviewed before the next
budget meeting, however, this will give you a good starting place for considering the
district's finances.

a. The blue section at the top of the page is a list of special projects and their cost.
These projects, according to policy, are normally taken out of CDs. We have CDs
for land improvements, a CD for grants, and CDs for USDA loan (which cannot
be cashed).

b. Rather than cash CDs which would cause loss of interest, we were able to pay
for the special projects out of the general fund, That is why the variation in

amounts of loss and gains shown by the operation budget and the ptofit loss
reports.

Recommendation; It is recommended that we choose profit and loss budget as it gives the
directors a better outlook as to how money spent is affecting the district's overall finances. | will
need to keep an operating budget column which does not show Capital Improvement Projects
and loan repayment because the state government and insurance companies require it for
reporting.



0zZ6€Z1$- (8019L'8L$-  vO'bozET$- LELIE'CLS-  9T96¥'6S-  961GGELS- . ~ awooul 3N 9z
LVSPP'Pe$  S8'60C°GES ZS'LLE0P$S  ¥L'99€'0e$  SL°09§'92$  €2°009°0€$ ~ sasuadx3 |ejo) T4
eeesl'oly 6G579.°6% 88'0cL'6$  6G¥9.'68  61'66¥'6% 65v9L'68 sasuadx3 |joihed ¥Z
00°0$ 000% 000$ 000$ 10008 0000€$ Sa21AIag PISINO £
00°0$ 00°0$ 0008  000% 100°0$ ~000$ Eo: uonod|3 (74
00°0$ 06'8LY$ 00°0$ 00'0% 0008  000$ | Apger g adid-suj 1z
0v'895°C$ '00'000'€$ 0v'895Z$ | 00°000'€$ 0v'895'2¢  00°000°t$ | sujyyH-ueg sakojdwz 02
LL°20Z$ 66vies |LLl02$ 66° Ema - LLrwes e6wies . . abeqien 6l
01'895°Z$ 100°000'2$ 9z'eev'z$y  00000°C$ 1€'686°L$  00°000'Z$ . asuadxa Jay}0-ulwpy 8l
v6°0vZ'1L$ ¥Z'e9e$ 100°0$ - vTe9es 00'519$ rTeoes . Buures | Ll
00°00¥'v$ 100'00G'¥$ 00'0$ 0008 1000 looes | ypny 9l
00°0% 100'98Z'L$ 05°2L0‘L$  00982°L$ '00°0$ 00982°'L$ , “|eBe-uiwpy Gl
0¥'66.L$ £8'79r$ 80°89v$ £8°V9rS §5°0LS$  €8'vOr$ N auoydaje 1-lunwwoy| !
0LLLLS 1L°69% 100°0$ 11'69% - 2e'69% LL'69% | abejsod-suopesjunwuwioy ] €l
1Z'18L$ 0000/8  00°2Vi$ 00004 vZSL$  00°00.$ _ dng @2130-309V U89 e
00°000'9% 00°000'9% 1000009  00000'9¢  00°0009¢  00°0009% | ~ sjuewdeq ueo| L
88'Lil$ _ 6G/evS LS'PEVS 8.°20S$ 160°287$ [iEFEEsure | ~ Jajem AN _lior
sz'ZTL'YS 00000'7$  ¥L'8ZL'GS  00°000'V$ o0z'e66'e$  |00000%S ouposle Aynn,  esuedx3| 6
68'26¢'L$  00000T$ z6'ZEL'TLS  00°000°T$ 29'25¥$ 100°000'C$ - Jdiedoy-juren 8
| . L
167260208 |LL8¥0'/L$  |8V'ESO'LLS  LL8V0'LLS  6VPSOLLS  LL'8V0'LLS . ~ 8woou| |ejo] 19
12°8v0°2L8  228V0°LLS  (2L°8V0°LLS LL8VO'LLS  LL'8V0'LLS 1128V0°218 A sjejuay ] g
00°0$ 000$ 0008 100°0$ looo$ (000 | ~ Asuop xey v
0z'v$ 100°0$ LLYS$ 00'0$ zL's$ ~ 000%$ 3 Asuop ysaieu| kg
91 [enjoy dag 9} 39Bpng des |9l |enjoy Bny 9} jebpng Bny 9|, |enjoy Inr| 91 396png Inr : R ~ dwodu|| ¢
asuadxgjewoau] AeuipiQ| |
- | ) _ ] _ 3 _ a [ 2] [ g | v
£102-9102
186png paniddy
jougsiq aieayljeaH mEEOO




. 00°02¥'2$ | ~ bupusyisey 0¢
[s15 _‘N._‘w wmcocao._o.:t - Jususnoiw| _E_Qmo 6¢
| . | | ) = . 8¢
| N ey 2 ) |0 LT
0L°09v'6$-  9.°920°CI$-  26'2ETTLS- %_@8,_&@ OF'8L9PLS- T/ I6S'CLS- ~ @wodul }aN oz
167216'928  €5'G/0'628  6€'G82°6Z8  9¥'SLLLYS  8Z'LLOLES  6YOPO'0ES ~sasuadx3 |ejo) 6
60°0€L6$  6579.'6$ 68°0£L°6$ 65'79.'6$ 88'0£L'6$  B6SVOL'6S ~ sasuadx3 |jodfed 24
100°0$ ~000% 0005€$  000% 00'0$ ~0000£$ [N S92IAI3S 3pISINQ £Z
00°0$ '00°0$ - 0003 '00000'€l$  000% 100°0$ g - uonas|g (44
00°0$ 06'8LY$ 00°0% 000% 100°0% 0008 | Aqer g aaig-suj 4
v6'LPLS '00°000°c$ 00°0$ 100°000°€$ 9v'0Z¥'Z$ 000006  su| yyH-ueg sakojdwzg 0Z
L1202 66vLe$  00°0% 66¥Les  LL202% < ~ obequen 61
LL'6ge$  00°000°Z$ 02°209'v$  00°000°'2$ €6'285°b$  00°000°Z$ asuadxa JayjQ-ulwpy 8l
18'v$- ¥2'€9e$ 26'895°C$ PT'€9€ 16'6L9%-  ¥Z'€9es ‘ ‘ i Bujures | Ll
00°0$ ~000% 100°0$ 000% 00°0% ~ 000% | npny ol
00'79€$ 00982°L$ 00°G¥6$ 00982°L$  00SLL'ZS  0098T'I$ | [eBaT-uiwpy Gl
90°285$ €8°VOVS 0F'1L85$ €8'7POPS 11£'989% €87V _ auoydaja [-lunwwion 7l
¥9'95$ 1269  000% 12698 00'9¢$ LL69%  abejsog-suopesjunwiwoy gl
G1'€9¢$ 00°00.$ PL'9r9$ 10000L$ |02°29% 100°00.$ | dng 89130109V Us zl
00°000°9$ ~ 00'000'9$  00°000°9$  00°000'9$ 000009  00000'9$ sjuswhed ueo] Ll
€LLves  12'€62% €6'69€$  0l'2ees LL9PS$  €lesvs . Jeyem I3n-1edo jueld| 0l
28'L0v'Z$  0000S'C$  25°99¥'T$ 000052$  66'88F'€$  00000'V$ ~ 399[3 |3n-1edQ jueld i
Lr'TLL'98  00°000'C$ GE'€E0'LS 100°000°2$ 88'€L5'6$ 0000028 = Jredoy-juiep jueld esuadx3| g
]
b2'2S0°LLS  (L2°8Y0'LLS  €¥'TSO'LLS  LL'8V0'LL$  88'TSOLLS  LL8Y0LLS ~ awodu| [ejo] 9
LL8P0°LLS  L12'8¥0°LLS LL8VO'LLS | //8V0°ZLS  LL'8YOLLS  LL8¥O'LLS | ~ s|ejuay : S
0005  000% ~jo00$  [000% 0005  000$ ] o Asuop xe | R E
vres 100°0$ 998 00°0$ LLvS 000$ ) fauoy 3saisyu ke
91 |enjoy 9aq 91 Jo6png 28 91 [ENIOY AON 9} 39BpNg AON 91 [ENIOY 390 91386png 100 ., ~ 8wodnuf g
asuadxgjewosu; Aeuipio| |

H [ 9 _ 4 [ 3 _ d _ ) [ q 1Y,

£102-9102

196png panciddy
1o)s1q a1eoy)eaH Buiuion

e OO W |




1eB6png panoiddy
1omsIq a4eayyeay Buiuio)

62991 11" | v0G6C S €c8v0'6S- 9T IZS LIS Y9'ELSZSLS '0.'8€0°€9L$ - @wodul BN 9z
870z2'82$  L8'EPE'6ZS  12'20L'928  £0°0.5'8T$ 8.8@«3 1£°/88'8C$ . ‘sesuadxg |ejol Gz
18°0€L'6$ 6519.'6$ €0'696'6$  6579L'6$ §1°€€6'6$ 85'79L'6% v sasuadx3 ||oihed T
00'0$ ~00°0% ~loooLzs  000$ ~ 00'0$ ~ 00°00€$ ~ S@dIAIeg BpISINO| €C
000$ '00°0$ 00°0$ ~00'0$ 165°696'9% 000$ - uonoa|g <%
zL8ves 19'29/% ~ 00°0$ 000$ 100°0$ 000$ Aynqer g auid-suj 4
Z8'199'2¢  00°000°c$ Z8'1992¢  00000'€$  2zz'leLZ$  00000€S | suj yiIH-ueg safodwy 0T
L1028 |66VITS LL°202% 66'71Z$ LL'202$ 66712 | ! abeq.en 6l
05'889°k$  00°000T$  00°6.E'L$  00°000'C$ 69'28L°0L$  00°000C$ ~ asuadxe JayiQ-uIwpY 8l
00'0$ PTE9ES 0008  ¥2E9ES 00°009$  ¥T€9ES ~ (00°092) Buturesy L)
00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 0008 0008 000% i ~ ypny 9l
05°20S°L$ 0098Z'1$ 000229 0098Z'L$ 00°0$ 00982°L$ [eba-ulwpy Gl
61 192$ £8'79r$ 6£°G95$ £8'79r$ 60°657$  E8VOPS auoyda|a L-lunwwoy vl
00°0$ 1269 9L'SL$ 12'69$ 0008 12693 | efejsog-suoyedunwwoy €l
v6°ZL$ 0000.$  VO'LLLS 000028 Sv'hses 100°004$ | dng 221))0-199V U9 zZl
000009  00°000'9% 100°000°9¢  00°000'9% 100°000'9$  |00°000'9$ sjuswieq ueo] L
69°LE2$ ¥8'CLT$ €Lese$ 199028 - 6Z'79Z$ G6€TCs Jajep 13N-42dO ueld. 0l
S8'v8Y'c$ 0000576 8¥'899'Z8  |0000STS  0£'666 ‘26  0000ST$ 109|3 |3n-JadQ jueld esuadx3| 6
L0°2L0'c$ 100°000°2$ €8'080°L$  00°000°Z$ 175600 (0000028 areday-jurey jueld .. B
i
6L'PSO°LLS  LL8V0'LLS  86'€SO°LLS  LL'8VO'LLS  09'L6L'V6LS L0'9Z6'l6Ls | ~awoou| |ejoL 9
LU8VO'LLS  LL8V0°LLS  LL'8VO'LLS  LL'8VO'LLS  LL'SVO'LLS LL8V0'LL$ Dy sjejuay g
00°0$ _looog ~ looo$  |000$ €8'8YLLLVS  vTLI8YILS | - fouonxer | v
Zr'ss$ 1000$ 12°S$ 100°0$ 19'¢$ 00°0$ ) feuopjsasoup [ €
L) [enjy ._ms_ L1 19Bpng Jey 2| 1emdY qad £} 3ebpng qe4 LI [emoy uer /| 3e6png uer! ~ 8woouj| g
_ asuadxgjewoou] Aleulpao| |

H _ 9 4 | 3 | a | @] _ g A

£102-9102




8LveY'ELs-  8//29'tl-  80°0LE'€6$  [¥BEEL'L6S  0'LZL'6$- 89¢€86LL% awodu| Aieuip.Q 19N 9z
§6'9/9'0€ 65'9/9'0¢ S'8vL'ses 69°LCL'LES  1L8'TLE'9Z$  SF'ZE0'6Z$ sosuadx3 |ejoy 17
65'79L'6$ B6S ¥9.'6$ 65'79.'6$ B6S'79.'6$ 0v'859°6$  6G¥9L'6$ ~sesuadxg |loifed Z
000 000 00°0$ 000$ ~_000$ 1 00°00€$ ~ Sed|AI8g apIsINQ £g
000 000 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% - uondsly e
06°8L¥ 06°8LY 12'160'6$ 1216068 | 00°0% ~|00°0% B Agery gang-sup 1z
00°000°e$ 00°000°€$ 00'000°'c$ 00000'¢$ zz'eLzs 00000'es su| Y)H-uag safojdwig 02Z
66'712$ 66'7LC$ 66°L12$ 66v12$ LL°20Z% 66'71T$ abeqen 6l
00°000°2$ 00'000'Z$ 00'¥2$ 0000026  0£'b202$  00000Z$ asuadxe JayjQ-ulwpy 8l
¥2'£9¢ vZ'€9¢ 00°€9¢$ vZ'€9€$ 100v£2$ ¥Z'€9e$ A ~ Bulures) Ll
000 000 00°0%$ 000 - 00°0% 100°0$ : npny 9l
00'982°L$ 00'982'L$ 00'982°L$ 00982°L$ 05°205°Lk$  00'982°L$ |ebaT-uiwpy Gl
£8'VIv$ £8'¥or$ £8'voV$ €8OV P'8TLS €8IS auoydajs [-lunwwoy vl
1L'69% 1269 1L'69% LL'69% EV'ELLS  12'69% abejsod-suonesjunwwon el
0000 00'00. 00°00.$ 00'00.$ --.ﬁ..%& 00004 | dngaoyo-jooy usn Zl
00°000°9% 00°000°9% 00°000'9$ 000009  00°0009$  00°000'9% ~sjuswifed ueoq Ll
62'76€$ 6Z ¥6€$ rANWLTAS [AWETA 18Z€2$  60'69g$ Jejem 3n-sedo ueld 0l
00°000'v$ 00°000't$ 00"005°Z$ 000057 89°9LLZTS  00°00S'Z$ P93 wn-sedojueld 6
00°0002$ 00°000°Z$ 100°000°2$ 00°000°2$ €9°902°L$  00°000°2$ I _dieday-juiey yueld asuadx3| g
4
L1°162'LL 11°8%0'L)1 €5°'850°62L$  £G'GG8'8TLS  LL1ST'LVS  LL8¥0°LL$ ~ awooui [ejo) B BE
LL\ST L8 L18V0'LLS  LLVST'LLS LL8YO'LLS  LLVSZTLLS  L1°8%0'LL$ L3 _ slejuay Gt S
00°0$ 000% 9,'908°bbL$  92908°LLLS 0008  000$ ~ hsuop xey ¥
00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ i 00°0$ 0008 ~ feuowjsasmu €
Ll [enoy unr 2} 3oBpng unr 2} [enjoy Key 2} 3eBpng Aep ) jenjoy ady 21 386png idy ) awoou|| ¢
asuadx3zjawoou euipio| |

H _ 3] [ 4 _ 3J [ a 5 [ ] [ Y

2102-9102

186png panroiddy
jou1siq aseayyeaH bBuiuion




1o6png panoiddy
JousiIqg aleoyyesH buiulon

= j j ] 3 i ] A o
B Kl 3 - 1 ) ) R e
) L a | L B : | vE
W x B €g
'00°000'6$ _ e B ~ J3jua) lojuag ] ze
| 18'6.1'96% 0z'ezr'ess I JoNeury L€
100°000'92 0000092 A & juel9 SSOAN. 0g
62
9sealoul 199G/l /8'6LL'TZLS  0Z'€TP'60LS ~ WoudjeN 8¢
¥6'GET6$  0L°0L9'TLES  ¥0O'O¥8'LYES ~ sosuadxg |ejol LT
18'0bes-  68°G8€°/LLS  80GLLLLLS ‘sasuadx3 jjoifed ] 9z
100°0%9$ 00095$ 00002'L$ 'S9JIAI3S apIsInQ 14
LP0€0'98  65696'9% '00°000°€L$ S ~uopos|g 4
- 699SZ'L$  €8'858'6$ 2SSLLLLS _ Amqger g aag-suj £e
i 2€'096'8 |896€0'/2$  00000'9e$ ] ] suj y3jH-ueg #akojdwz 2z
 l6'9/28 16087 88'6.5°T$ B ~ eBequeg K7
: OL¥L2'9$- 19/%/.°0E$  00°000°%T$ i asuadxa Jayjo-urpy 0z
18€°LE6$- 9c06C'G$  88'8SEPS ] Buiures | 61
100°00L$ 00°00¥'P$ '00°005'v$ upny 8l
058€L'S$  0S5'€6Z'0LS 00°ZEY'SLS . [eBa7-ujwpy Ll
61'G06%-  |GL'€8P'0S 196'2.G'G$ ‘ | auoydsjal-lunwwoy 9l
168891  |29°/99% 259688 ~ 9bejsod-suonedunwwon Gl
0€/v0'€$  0L°25€'GS 00°00¥'8% L dng 2010100y U vl
0008 000002/  000007Z.$ ~ sjuswdhed ueo| €l
06'G62$ 0E'7.8'e$ 020LL'YS ) 1918 M 13N-1edQ juelq. Zl
1€2°9/8%-  ezo/e'se8 00°00G'2£$ 39913 |yn-sedQ Jueld - Ll
£9°086'9%-  €9:086'0£$ 1 00°000'¥2$ S o diedey-jurepyjue g 0l
awoauj jejol| 6
. €L0zZS't$  16'68L'vEYS  |¥Z69Z'L6VS [ ] 8
00609  vCT¥6L'S0Z$  ¥TS8S¥0Z$ RIS sjejuay ol
4 65°1/8'2¢  69'955'682$ 00°789'982$ PN Asuopy xe i 9
YLOv$ 0008 | : Asuop jsaseu; o NS
2WoduU||
| L1-91 S[e10] oY LL-9L S[eyoy asuadxz/ewoou) Aieuipio| ¢
Z
}

4 [ E] [ a | ) | g | Y

£102-9102




i : '8 5 18611 3 e ~ [el01 00098 0 |l
g i ~ |2101 00°000°LES 2 ~ sBuines ainjonisenul 000°0C oF
) \ s L_w.ﬂcmomo_cmw.oo.o@o.mm 4 e ; 7 elb mmao‘ooo_ow G 6¢
# Rt ~ SSOAN 00°000°9Z$ 4 ~ weuBoud Jojuss 000'9C BEE
, sBuines Ajjioe) Mau 000'02 1€
4 _ 3 _ a [ 3 g _ v
1102-9102

196png panoiddy
101381 2JeoyyeaH Buiuio)







jomsIg asesyyes buiuion

S0'v.8'€es- /£/1E°CLS- 617°'589€$- 96'1GG'CLS- R e, E 2
€G°0€0'LPS  ¥1992'0¢S 86'2S'€S$  £2°009'0¢$ TS 2e
000% 000$ - 000% 000$ TR e
00°0$ 00'0$ - 000$ 00°0$ " o oE
1SPEPS 8/'209% 60'2Z8¥$ LE°LE¥$ 3 e
¥1°821'G$ 00°000'7$ 00°000'v$ S 3
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ : o | Fi
00°0% ¥2'€9¢$ ¥Z'€9¢$ 7 9z
88'0£.'6$ 65 79.'6$  61°661'6% 65°79.6$ T4
00'0$ 000$ m 1 00°0$ 00°00€$ vz
Z6'2EL'ZLS  000000'Z$ oz 4143 00°000°2$ A
00°005°'9%$ 00°000'9$ 00°005'9% 00°000'9$ 22
66'712$ 000$ 00°0$ 000% 12
00°0% 00°0$ - 00°000'92¢  000% 02
002rL$ 00°00.$ - pTLSLS 00°00/$ 6l
000$ 000$ o . 00°0$ 000$ 8l
0%'895'Z$ 00000'¢$ ~ 0¥'895°Z$ 00°000'c$ Ll
80°'99%$ £8'vOrS ) - GS°0LS$ £8'v9rs$ 9l
00°0$ 12'69% - 2£'69$ 1L'69% Gl
00°0$ 00°0$ - 00'00.$ 00°0$ ¥l
00°0% 00°0$ ~ 00°0% 000$ ‘ €l
8T26Y'C$ 00'000'2$ 5.%0.5 00°000'2$ & zl
0S2L0'LS 00982'L$ - 0008 00982'L$ s BT
L1°102$ 66712$ . ~ 000$ 66'712$ esuadx3| 0
00°0$ 000$ g 8 0$ 000$ T e 6
e el
8Y'9SL°LLS  1/8v0'/L$ .AM 6V LSLLLS  1.8P0'2L$ ke i W
000$ 00°0% 000 0008 | e B
LLVGL'LLS 12890218 LSV L28Y0'218 WERRAT g
00°0% 000$ .H zL'es 00'0$ ArIA v
B LS 00°0$ - 00°0$ 00°0$ e, N
joayspeaids /| |enjoy Bny ) 1o6png Bny i * Ll lempy Inp £} 396png |np awod uj| g
, , _ _ asuadxg/awoou| Aeuipio| |
8 [ 9 ] [ 3 | a ) [ v
2102-9102
196png




69°20¥'6L$-  80'191'8L%- £e

99'€95°9¢$ G9'60Z'GES 3

R B vF 00°0$ 00°0$ X3

00°0% 00'0$ 0¢

88'/¥L$ 65°/2¥$ 62

L el ST AAR £ 00°000'7$ 8z

s I 00°0% 000% 1z

| 76 0ve' LS #2'€9¢$ 9z

£e°¢5L'0LS 65 ¥9.°6% GZ

Diis SR 00°0$ 00°0$ ¥

12N 68°/€€1$ 00°000°Z$ £

00°005'9% 00°000°9% (44

4 e 00°0% 06'8L¥$ K4

R 00°0% 000% 02

; 121829 00°00.$ 6l

5 00°0% 00°0$ 8l

; 0¥'895'2$ 00°000°c$ Ll

i A A 0’6619 £8'¥9r$ 9l

i 0L2L1S 12693 Gl

00°0% 00°0$ vl

Phe 00°00%'¥$ 00°00S'¥$ el

£L'g9e'cs 00°000°Z$ zl

e - 00°0% 00'982°L$ Ll

A 11°20Z$ 66 7L2$ ol

9/.'128% 00°0$ 6

8

16°G51°LLS 1L°8%0° /LS 1

e 00°0% 00'0$ 9

AT, 74 LLLSL'2LS 12°8¥0°/1$ G

I fot 0Zv$ 00'0$ 2

LS - 000% 000% 3

91 [enjoy dasg 9| j3abpng dag Z

| L

W N | r
1102-9102
19bpng

10181 21eoyyeaH Buiuio)




300us peaids

LZ'¥25'02%-
¥9°6.92£$
000$
000%
£6°G9¢$
25°99%'2$
000%
G6'865'C$
68°0£.'6%
00°05€$
GZ'ee0'L$
00°005'9%
000$
00°0$
¥1°9v9
00°0$
00'0%
0%'185$
00°0%
65°1£9'8$
00°0$
02°209'%$
00°0$
11°102%
00°0$

e¥'SSL LLS
00°0$
LL1GLLLS
99'¢$
00°0$

91 [ENJOV AON 91 32BpNg AON Je8yspealds 9| [enJoy 390 91 1eBpng 300

69999 ¥Z$-

o' SLL LS
00°000°€L$
00°0$
0L'zse$
00°005'2$
000%
v2€9e$
65 ¥9.'6%
00°0%$
00000'2$
00°000'9%
000%
000%
0000.$
000%
00°000'c$
£8'vor$
12'69%
00°0%
00°0%
00°000°Z$
0098Z'L$
66’712
00°0%

LL°8¥0'LL$
000%
L1°8¥0'/1$
00°0$
00°0$

08'710°0Z%-
8Z'LLL IS
00°0%
00°0$
11°9%G%
66'88%7'c$
00'0$
16'6/9%-
88°0¢.'6$
000%
88'¢/G'G$
00005'9%
00°0%
00°000'G$
02'29%
00'0$
or'ozy'es
1£'985$
009¢$
000%
000%
£6'28G'L$
00GLL'TS
11°102%
00°0%

8v'951°LL$
000$
LL°VSLLS
L2 ¥$ LLv$
. 00'0$

<]
5]

| & NS e PG G Ge
_ | e

zL166'EL$- N
61'9v9'0$ 5 €
00°0% L€
00'0% 0g
£L'e8vs i 3
00°000'%$ i 8¢
00'0$ i 1T
vZ'€9e$ R |7
65 79.'6$ 2 sz
00°00E$ e
00°000°Z$ (4
00°000°9% e
00 0% 14
000% 0¢
00°00/$ 61l
000% 8l
00°000°c$ Ll
€873 9l
1269% Gl
00°0% 7l
00°0$ S Wit
00°000'2$ X L
0098Z'L$ = Ll
667L2$ s T
00°0% asuadx3z| g
8

L1'8v0'11$ PSR -
00°0$ o 9
LL8V0'LL$ L sl e
00°0% 14
00'0$ p 5
awod uj| ¢

asuadxgjewoouj Aeuipio| |

H [

9

d

E| a

o _ g _

v

210Z-9102
18bpng
JousIg aleoyyesH Buiuion




i TR R i A 9¢
N g i o O 5N, Ge
L, _ e
¥ 2. 9L°/8.6%-  9/°920'TL$- €€
Lt e 16'2v6'92$  €5'5/0'62$ 23
“AAT 00°0$ 00°0% LE
ik 00°0$ 00°0$ 0€
ATV €L°LvT$ LT°€6T$ 6¢
i z8'L0v'e$ 00°005'2$ 82
v y 00°0$ 00°0$ LT
E 18'v$- VT €9e$ oz
] i 88'0€.'6$ 65 ¥9.'6% ge
wiNg 00°0% 00'0% e
P L Ly'TLL'9% 00°000'Z$ £¢
% 00°005°'9$ 00°000'9% 44
S 00°0% 06'8L¥$ Lz
e 00'0$ 00°0% 0z
. o GL'€9e$ 00°00.$ 6l
hell;” 00°0% 00'0%$ 8l
s ¥6°LYL$ 00°000°c$ Ll
-7 h 90°/85% €8 7OV$ 9l
i ¥996% 12698 Gl
i 00°0$ 00'0$ vl
i 00°0$ 00'0$ €l
W L1'6€2$ 00°000'2$ Zl
i 12'€62% 00'98¢'L$ Ll
Ly 1L°202% 667123 0l
R 00°0$ 00°0$ 6
8
Vvl bZ'SSLLLS  12810'/1$ L
" A 00°0$ 00°0% 9
gy LLVGL'ZLS  LL°8P0°LLS g
g ) v'es 00'0% 4
g T 00°0$ 00'0$ €
e 3¢ 10 d 91 1en3dy 22 9} Jebpng sag g
| | —‘
N [ 1 [ ] _ r [ [
£102-910Z
1obpng

Jousiq aleayyeaH Buiuion




S0°059'v1$- 68'225°19$- L£980'251$  0.'8€0'€9L$ Wian ee
€0°208°LE$  €0°0/5'82% __ 96'218'2v$  1£/88'8Z% v e ze
00°0% 00'0$ 65'696'9% 00°0$ 4 L€
00°0% 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 0€
€L°€5C$ L9'902$ 6C'¥9C$ G6'€TTS s, 17
87'899'2¢  00°005'Z$ 0€'666'2$ 00°005'C$ BEa a2
00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ Tty 12
00°0% vZ'€9e$ 00°009% ¥2'€9€$ = 9z
€0'696'6%  6579.'6$ GL'€€6'6$ 6579, '6$ Tk 14
00°0LZ$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°00£$ vZ
€8°080°L$ 000002 L'S60'1L$ 00°000'2$ wleeg
007€5'9¢  00°000'9% 00'€5'9% 00°000'9% e
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ K4
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0%$ 00°0% 0¢g
vO'LLLS 00°00.$ Gr'168¢$ 00°00.$ 6l
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 8l
¥9Ze8'2$  00000'c$ zeiel'es 00°000'€$ Ll
GE'G95$ €8'v9V$ 60'65$ £8'9r$ 9l
91'G/$ 12'69$ 00'0$ 12'69% Gl
00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ S, T
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ . BT
00'6/€1$  00000'T$ 697C8L'0L$  00°000Z$ 4 zl
00'0£2$ 00'98Z'1$ 00°0$ 0098Z'L$ G | B
LL20T$ 66'712$ 12°10Z$ 66'712$ ~asuadx3| 0|
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ Wl e
8

86'9SL°LLS  /.8%0'/L$ LTY06'P6L$  L0'9T6'L6LS A L
00'0%$ 00'0$ €8°8VL'LLLS YT LI8'VILS o 9
LLVGL LS LL8P0°LLS LLVSVLLS  12°8%0'21L$ - g
le'ss 00°0$ L9€$ 00'0$ . v
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ e I
ids ) |enoy qa4 /| jeBpng qo4 3 Ll |[enjoy uer /| ja6png uep ~swod uy| g
_ " " , asuadx3g/eowoou| Ateuipio| |

H [ 9 [ 4 3 [ a %, | g BiE
£102-9102
Jebpng

Jousig aseoyyeay Bujuion




$ 9¢°209'L1$- ge
SS¥9.82% 18'eve'62$ 43
000% 00'0$ L
00'0$ 000$ 0¢
69°/£2% ¥8'21L2$ 62
G867 2$ 00°00S'2$ 82
00°0% 00'0% 1T
00°0% ¥2'€9¢$ 9z
18°0¢.'6% 65179.'6% G2
00'0% 000$ ¥Z
202.0'c$ 00°000'2$ €2
00'17£5'9% 00°000'9% 44
12°8¥ES 19°29/$ \Z
00°0% 00'0$ 0Z
¥6°2ZL$ 00°00.$ Bl
00°0% 00'0$ gl
28'199'$ 00°000'c$ Lk
G/'192% £8'vor$ 9l
00°0% 12'69$ Gl
000% 00'0$ 7l
000% 00°0$ el
8G'889°1L% 00°000°'2$ Zl
0G°205'L$ 00982'L$ Ll
11°202% 66'712$ 0l
000% 00'0$ 6
8
61°2G1°LLS L1°8¥0°LLS L
00°0% 000$ 9
LLLGLLLS L1°8¥70°L1L$ 5
Zr'ss 00°0$ 4
000$ 00°0$ €
Ll [enjoy Jejy .| 3ebpng ey 2
L
N | N M r
/102-9102
196png

jo)sI1 aleayyesH Buiuion




29'viri 069 ¥8'€€L’L6$ LT0P0'0LS- 89€86'L1%- ee
16°€15'8€$ 6912LL€$ v0'Z6l'Le$ Gvceo'ses e zZg
000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ L€
000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ B TS
Tl 292$ zl'L9z$ 18'zeTs 60'69¢$ b 62
00°005°Z$ 00°005'2$ L00EL'ZS  00°005'Z$ 82
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ A 7
00€9¢$ ¥Z'€9€$ 00'92$ vZ €9€$ = 9z
01'859'6% 65 79.'6$ 07'859'66 65 19.'6% . 14
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00€$ ¥z
00°000'2$ 00°000'2$ €6'90¢°l$ 000002 X X4
00'7£5'9% 00°000'9% 007€5'9$  00°000'0% 44
¥2'160'6% 12°160'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ I2
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0z
00°00.$ 00'00.$ €LY9L$ 0000.$ 6l
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 8l
29'199'C$ 00°000'€$ 29'199'2¢  00°000'c$ Ll
£8'79r$ £8'79r$ v¥'82.L$ £8'vov$ ol
1L69% 12'69$ ereLLS 12'69% Gl
00'00.$ 000$ 00°0$ 000% B4
00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 00°0$ .
00°000'Z$ 00°000°2$ 0€°120'2¢  00°000'¢$ 30 L Zl
00'982'L$ 0098¢2'L$ 00'602'L$  00982'L$ g Ll
66'LL2$ 66'712$ 171028 66'712$ R O
000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% ~ esuadx3y| 6

8
£5°856'82L$  £5'G58'8¢CL$ LLVGL'LLS  LL'8¥0'LLS . L
9/°908°LLLS  92°908'LLLS 00'0$ 000$ 9
LLVGL'LLS LL'8Y0'LL$ LLVGLALS  LL8V0'LLS e g
00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 000$ T Syl B
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ R B
- Ll 1emoy ey 2} 3oBpng Aep §sf /81 [enjoy idy 8| 1a6png udy ~ ®woduy| g
” _ , asuadx3jewosu] Aeuipio| |

H [ 9 | ] [ 3 [ a | 5 [ g | Y
£102-9102
1ebpng

10U381q 2JeoyyesH Buiuion




B VZ'LLE'PLY- 8L LT9ElL- ee
] ] 86°89%'1€$ 65'9/9'0¢€ €
gy 00'0$ 00'0$ L€
e te 000 000 0g
il S 62 ¥6€ 62 ¥6€ 6¢C
T 00°000't 00°000'% 8¢
000 000 i
] ¥2'€9¢ vZ €9€ 9z
7 0¥'859'6 65 ¥9.'6 12
000 000 T
P 4 000002 000002 g
& 00'¥€5°'9$ 00°000°9$ (44
5 06'8L¥$ 06'8L¥$ \Z
! 00'0% 00°0% 02
00°00. 00°00. 6l
o 000 000 8l
. 29'199'7$ 00°000'c$ Ll
S o £8'79r$ £8'yovs$ 9l
i 1169 12'69$ Gl
A 00°00Z 000 vl
! 00'0% 00°0$ gl
i 00'000'2$ 00°000'2$ Zl
14 00982'L$ 00'98Z'}$ Ll
ok ¥ 66°L1C$ 667123 0l
R * 000$ 00°0$ 6
8
- OvV'L8TY  LLLSLLL LL8Y0'LL L
e €9'6ZLv2$ 000 000% 9
B 0 LL°8¥0'L1L$ S
i/ ~000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 4
4 0008  000$ 00'0$ €
~ jesyspeaids /| [emoy unr 2| 39Bpng unp Z
_ |

W | 1 | A | r

£10Z-9102
Jebpng

1ousIg @seoyyesH Buiwio)




Pl s SRR PR S PR 19N leuld| 9¢
i e aedl, il 3 5 b o 0000092 Ay L JUBID SSOAN ok 13
| “ _ 14>
91°10G'Lp$- ¥0'226°L9% 0Z'€2y'60L$ ke
Z8'6¥0'9L$  6V'6¥9'LG- €5°g6Y'cEVS 70°9¥8'18€$ I 3 €
[L7'0€0'9$ | L¥'0€0'9 } 65°696'9% 00°000'¢}$ LE
000$  |000 e 000% 000$ 0€
06'S62$ 0666  0€%/8E€S  0Ev.8'€S 02 0LL'v$ 62
95'668%- 95'668- - 95'66£'8€$  95°66£'8€S 00°005°2€$ 5 82
00°0$ jooo 00°0$ 00°0$ g LT
IP’196%-  LP'L96-  BCOCE'SS  6C0TE'SS 88°85€'¥$ 9z
8,0% 8.0  0EWLLLLLS 0SVLL'ZLLS 80°GZL'LLLS 14
00'079% 000¥9 ~ 00°095% 00°095$ 00°00Z'}L$ v vZ
60886'LL$ l8/GlL'El-  18/GLLE$  /8/G1'/g$ 00°000'¥Z$ ] ¥4
00702'9$- 00+0Z'9- 00%02'8/8 00¥0Z'8.$ 00°000°2.$ cT
89'LV0'LS  89'L10'L _ )0LS  ¥8'€L0'0L8 ZSGLL'LLS y %2
000 100°000°L€- 00'000°L€$  00°000°LE$ 00°0$ 0z
0€°LV0‘€$  0€'LP0'S - 99'182°6$  0.'25€'G$ 00°00%'8$ i 61
000$ ogo. 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 8l
98's2S'v$  98'6ZSY Wl WLPLES  vLvivIES 00°000°'9€$ Ll
61€06%-  6L€06-  GINISFOGSENN G| |8t'0% 96°L1G'G$ 9l
G889l  G8'89L 19299 19°'299% 25'9¢8% E Gl
000$  BSLELOL- 69 LELOLS 6SLELOLS 00°0% oW vl
00'00L$  00°00L - 0000¥'%$  00°00%'v$ 00°00S'¥$ i €l
6S°LPG'6S- | BSLPS'6- B9 LFGEES  66°.pS'ees 00°000'¥Z$ j B zZl
€L°26v'9$  €LTSh'9 12668  126.6'8% 00°ZEY'GLS QB 27T
L6'€L2S | L6'ELTS T6'S0ETS  16'SOE‘TS 88'6.5C$ ) 0l
000§ 927128  |EEENEEES 9/'Lz8s 00°0$ Sl
8
oseanul ee8yL'P$  LSTLLY'GEYS LS LLY'S6VS vZ'69C'16V$ 4 L
65'1/8'C¢  65'1.8'C$ 65'GG5'68C8 65°955'68¢% 00'¥89'982$ i’ 9
ogel 009€Z°L$ ve'128's0z$ vz'L28's0cs ¥Z'G85'70T$ F g
G0'9€ €0°9€$ €0'9¢$ £0°9€$ 00°0$ 4
WEE Ay e - ks 0 g JIEE
Tt ~ Sjeeyspealds g|-L| s[ejo] OV 8l-Ll S[ej0} awoouy| g
, asuadx3gfowoau; feuipig| |
£) _ 4 E] a | %) | ] _ Y
asiey %S £10¢-9102
Jebpng

101381 81e0y)eaH Buluion







9za pue
922 OBNANS ) epgeigape 00°0$ 00'52'99$
uay} ‘ozg
pue gzZy ppe
LS'ZL6'PZLS
jo uieBb
jJou = awoou| LGZL6'PCIS 9¥'228'69¢$ 000
Xe} yym -
®d BunJasui
(ssoj Jo ujeb
Jau) pz3 = (
osuadxa T8d) g, gge1)z- 000 9v'9.8'69¢
tza - (ewooul
T8dI2ZV
s|ejo] osuadxa asuadxa
awooul 10 }S09.
_aunp pue Aejy moys jou se0p T9d  86'806°PZLS
Hoday ss07 pue Jyold ¥6'#S0‘0SLS$
awooul Jeu 19bpng §2°258°LSLS
. =8L0+8L9-8LY
1PU
i awooul Jo 1509
aunr pue Aej\| moys jou sa0p 19d 86'806'VZL$
Hoday sso7 pue yoid ¥6'¥S0°L8LS
Jobpng §2'258°281L%
ou
i | 96°S¥7L'99$
00°000°LES
9/°128%
) 00°000'c$
00'€G.'11$
§ ! 00'126'1$
02°009°/$

~ j09(0u1d Jod }s0D

¥G°€0S 7E$

¥S'€0GvES

00°0%
96671 '52$
96°GYL'SC$

sjoafoud eJ)xa
00°0%

96'G¥1 ‘9G$

96°G¥1'95$
syoaloud eajxa

00°000'G$

000
0

00'0$
00°0%
0z'0zZv'L$

9/°908°LLLS L96Li'8YES

9.°908'LLLS L9'6.¥'8¥ES

L9'6.¥'8YES

‘awoduj aunr /Aely  aunp awoduj awodaur] B d

97'9/8'69€$ ¥i'G8L ¥61$
9'9/8'69€$ ¥i'G8L V61$
G9'8/0'89€$ ¥7i'G8L'V6Y$

asuadxa awoou|

9’ 9/8'69¢$ t¥'G8.'6¥$
9v'9/8'69€$ ¥ G8.L'V61S
G9'8/0'89¢$ ¥¥'G8. ' vEYS

asuadxa awoau|
00'000'92% sjuels
2z8s o417 jo 9|4
000°'c$ Buipeis
€G2°L1$ Jleydsy
L/6°L$ OpuIm 022n)g
081% 2duaj

- Juswsasiadsip jau

92

G¢

ve

€c

[44

L

0¢

6l

8l

M~
e

©
—

Tp]
-~

<r
—

™
>

N
ol

—
—

—|N|o | |w]|o|~|o|o |2

3 _ a _

d [ v




